

Scott E. Schwartz
Office of Thrift Supervision
Washington, D.C.
(202) 906B6361
scott.schwartz@ots.treas.gov

SOELR - 1998

THE INTERNET: FINDING AND USING
EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS SITES

General purpose search engines:

<http://search.com/>

<http://www.aol.com/netfind/>

<http://www.lycos.com/>

<http://www.hotbot.com>

<http://www.excite.com>

<http://www.altavista.com>

Phone number and address search engines:

<http://www.whowhere.com>

<http://www.bigfoot.com/>

<http://www.four11.com/>

Business yellow pages

<http://superpages.gte.net>

Area codes and White and Yellow pages Phone Directories and E-mail addresses

<http://www.555-1212.com/ACLOOKUP.HTML>

Reverse telephone directory - person finder

<http://www.anywho.com/>

Government Agencies, Offices, Branches, etc.:

FLRA information and decisions

<http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov/flra01.htm>

MSPB Home Page (includes MSPB decisions since 1994, as well as MSPB forms)

<http://www.mspb.gov>

EEOC

<http://www.eeoc.gov>

U.S. House of Representatives:

<http://law.house.gov/1.htm>

Library of Congress:

<http://lcweb.loc.gov/homepage/lchp.html>

Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>

Federal Web Locator B Links to every Federal agency B all branches

<http://www.law.vill.edu/Fed-Agency/fedwebloc.html>

Every Federal agency, board, bureau, commission and links to other sources

<http://www.lib.lsu.edu/gov/fedgov.html#inde>

National Credit Union Administration

<http://www.ncua.gov/>

Office of Personnel Management

<http://www.opm.gov/>

Office of Thrift Supervision

<http://www.ots.treas.gov/>

Bureau of the Public Debt

<http://www.publicdebt.treas.gov/bpd/bpdhome.htm>

US Postal Service (including zip code finder for any address)

<http://www.usps.gov/>

Looking for a job??

Dept. of Justice:

www.us.doj.gov

FAA:

www.jobs.faa.gov

Department of the Interior:

www.usgs.gov/doi/avads/announcements/index.html

FEMA:

www.fema.gov/career/femajob.htm

NIH: www.nih.gov

gopher://gopher.nih.gov:70/00/campus/vacancies/RELOCATED

Naval Post Graduate School:

www.web.nps.navy.mil/

Department Of Labor:

www.dol.gov

Department of Health and Human Serv.

www.os.dhhs.gov/psc/hrs/dhhsjobs.txt

USDA-Food Safety and Insp. Svc.:

www.net.usda.gov/fsis/pob/nation.htm

OPM:

www.usajobs.opm.gov/

Employment/Job Search=s Resume=s etc.

<http://www.monster.com>

Research sites:

Willamette University College of Law Labor and Employment Law (includes discussions of recent developments in Labor and Employment law

<http://www.willamette.edu/law/laborlaw/>

Wide range of Legal Resources

<http://www.findlaw.com/>

Wide range of Legal Resources

<http://www.lawcrawler.com/>

Washington, DC Bar Association (numerous links to legal research sites)

<http://www.dcbbar.org/>

Securities and Exchange Commission B SEC Filings

<http://www.edgar-online.com>

Department of Commerce B site gives access to several search engines devoted to government reports/data

<http://www.fedworld.gov/>

General Services Administration Reports and Employee locator

<http://w3.gsa.gov/index/index.nsf>

Heiros Gamos B Comprehensive Legal Site B Guide to Employment Law (a wealth of information and links)

<http://www.hg.org/employ.html>

Heiros Gamos B Comprehensive Legal Site B Guide to Federal Law

<http://www.hg.org/judge.html>

Duke University Law School Legal Links:

<http://ives.biochem.duke.edu/legallinks.html>

Washburn University School of Law

<http://lawlib.wuacc.edu/washlaw/washlaw.html>

Washington University School of Law

<http://ls.wustl.edu/Library/index.html>

Federal Register (search engine for the Federal Register and CFR parts affected)
<http://www.gpo.ucop.edu/search/fedfld.html>

Searchable databases of numerous government reports/documents through
Government Printing Office
<http://www.gpo.ucop.edu>

Government Printing Office
<http://thorplus.lib.purdue.edu:8100/gpo/>

Miscellaneous Useful Sites:

Thousands of links to various sources of information on just about any subject

<http://www.ahandyguide.com/index.html>

Access to just about every newspaper in the United States

<http://www.naa.org/hotlinks/index.html>

Access to just about every newspaper in the world

<http://www.newspapers.com/>

Dilbert

<http://www.unitedmedia.com/comics/dilbert/>